RFP 23-05QUESTIONS RESPONSES 5-18-2005

1.         What is the projected time frame for system rollout/implementation?


 The target is March 06 or sooner. 

2.         What is the anticipated duration of the contract? 

This will be dependent on the proposal. At this time there is no set or anticipated duration. It will be based on successful project implementation and whatever follow-up services might be required. 

3.         How does the HCSO define alternate form with respect to items?  


This refers to question variations focusing on the same subject, such as 


a particular statute, or standard operating procedure. 

4.         The RFP requests 100 INDEPENDENT items for each exam.  Is it correct to assume then that the HCSO does NOT allow for the use of common items across the different ranks? 


Common items maybe used across different ranks if appropriate. 

5.         Assuming the jobs do not change substantially over the life of the contract, to what extent is it anticipated that the items will still require modification due to modifications in reference materials over the life of the contract? 


That is unknown at this time. This can be negotiated on a year to year basis. 

6.         Is there interest in examinations other than written examinations?


Not at this time. 

7.         Is the proposal security/bid bond actually required at the time of submitting the proposal as suggested in the RFP?


Yes, the proposal security / bid bond should be 1% of the maximum amount proposed and should accompany the RFP.
8.         When was last job analysis conducted?


In 1990 for a performance evaluation update and in 2004 for a county pay study. 

           The depth of the analysis of the 2003 study is unknown as it was done outside of

           the HCSO and focused on salaries. 

9.         Approximately how many incumbents are there in each position?  


LAW ENF.       Cpls= 86    Sgts= 76    Lt= 23

            DETENTION   Cpls= 66    Sgt= 62      Lt= 17
 

10.       Please provide as much detail as you can about the administrative process or “testing cycle.”  Specifically, 

-           What constitutes a testing cycle?  How long is it, how many positions are tested during each cycle?  How frequently do they occur? 


The testing cycles will be every two years for each rank. We anticipate that the first year Corporal, Sergeant and Lieutenant will all test. The testing will then be staggered with lieutenants and Sergeants one year and Corporals the following year to begin the two year cycle.  

-           Do you use more than one alternate form of each test for each position during each testing cycle?   If yes, how many? 


Currently, no. 

-          How many candidates tested for each position during each testing cycle in past years?  (How many do you anticipate?)


Law Enf. Cpl. – 300     Sgt. – 70      Lt. – 29

            Detention Cpl. – 166    Sgt. -  35      Lt. -  16

            We would expect similar numbers in upcoming years. 

11.       The contractor is responsible for item development, printing of exams, and a method of scoring.  Is it correct to assume that the contractor will prepare the alternate forms of the items and provide assistance in establishing a database but that the HCSO will maintain the database based on guidelines and training provided by the contractor, create each test form as needed and produce candidate scores?     


That is correct. However, the contractor may be asked to continue to assist in the process on a year to year basis.  

12.       Does the HCSO currently have a management information system in place for creating and maintaining data from promotion examinations?


We are in the process of implementing the competencies module of JD Edwards/Peoplesoft Software. 

13.       With what HCSO software does the MIS need to be compatible?


As noted above JD Edwards/Peoplesoft Software. However, other solutions can be proposed. 
14.       Is the MIS system envisioned as a local PC based system or an Internet or Intranet based system? If either, is there a preference on the part of HCSO?


Either is acceptable. The preference is for an internet/intranet based system. 

15.       If the system is designed as a local PC based system it will require database transfers or access between the contractor and HCSO.  How does HCSO envision this occurring? 


A variety of different file formats can be used to share data back and forth. This can be determined at a later time. 

16.       If the database system is a file-based system like Access it will require the database to be transferred (e.g., via e-mail) and all changes to the database system must stop on either the contractor or HCSO side -- is this acceptable?


Yes

17.       Will the MIS system be required to employ a specific database system (e.g., Oracle, MS SQL Server, Access)?


The preference would be for a SQL server. 

18.      What are the security requirements for the MIS?


The security model should be able to support the different key roles for the MIS.

19.       Do you require that the MIS allow for on-site scoring of tests?  


This is not required. 


20.       Is the HCSO open to having the contractor assume more of the responsibility for maintaining item banks, producing tests, scoring tests, etc. as an alternative to providing a Management Information System to be operated by the County? 


All suggestions of this nature should be included in the proposal and will be reviewed for operational feasibility. 
21.       Is it correct to assume that the contractor will be responsible only for identifying the reference materials to be included on each examination, not for providing copies of reference materials to candidates?


That is correct. 

22.       Is the Contractor required to be on-site for review sessions following each examination or simply to provide a mechanism for review and assistance in appeal resolution? 


This is open for negotiation with the selected proposer. 

23.       Is the County currently operating under any court-related requirements that could have an impact on the requested services? 


The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office is not. 

24.       Has an outside vendor previously provided the requested services for the    

      County?  If yes, who was the vendor and what was the cost? 


Alpha Measurement Group of Largo, Florida. 


$750.00 per 100 item exam


$100.00 per review session


$4.00 per examinee

